



California Medical Evaluators
11620 Wilshire Blvd. Suite 340
Los Angeles, CA 90025
Phone: 888.853.7944
Fax: 213.478.0550
info@calmedeval.com



Dr. Alan Ross, MD, QME

Board Certified in Internal Medicine

Articulate, Board certified Internist with more than 45 years of clinical expertise and 1 year of medical-legal expertise. Highly specialized in Urgent Care, Treatment of Opioid-Dependent Patients, Evaluation and Treatment of Occupational Injuries, Cardiac, Pulmonary, Gastrointestinal, Chemical and Stress-Related Disorders.

EDUCATION

- **University of California, Los Angeles, CA (1971)**
Bachelor's Degree, Magna Cum Laude, Regent's Scholar
- **University of California, Irvine, CA (1975)**
Doctor of Medicine, MD, Regent's Scholar
- **University of California - CCM, Irvine, CA**
Internship, Family Practice
- **Kaiser Permanente West Los Angeles Medical Center, Los Angeles, CA (1982)**
Residency, Internal Medicine and Primary Care

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- **Union Railroad, Occupational Physician (1977 to 1979)**
- **Denver Mint, Occupational Physician (1977 to 1979)**
- **St. Anthony's Hospital & Trauma Center, Emergency/Urgent Care Physician (1977 to 1979)**
- **La Habra Hospital, Emergency/Urgent Care Physician (1977 to 1979)**
- **Daniel Freeman Hospital, Emergency/Urgent Care Physician (1977 to 1984)**
- **Woodruff Community Hospital, Emergency/Urgent Care Physician (1977 to 1984)**
- **Medi-Stop, Urgent Care Physician (1983 to 1984)**
- **Brea Neuropsychiatric Hospital, Medical Consultant (1983 to 1986)**
- **Charter Hospital, Medical Consultant (1983 to 1986)**

- **Southwestern Medical Group, Internist** (1984 to 1986)
- **Golden State Medical Group, Staff Physician** (1984 to 2016)
- **R & M Diagnostics, Medical Director** (2001 to 2014)
- **Private Practice, Internist** (2009 to present)
- **Healthcare Partners Urgent Care, Physician** (2016 to present)

LICENSURE AND CERTIFICATION

- California Board Certified Medical License
- American Board of Internal Medicine, Diplomate
- Qualified Medical Examiner (QME)
- Independent Medical Examiner, State of California
- Agreed Medical Examiner, State of California

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

- Association of Disability Evaluating Physicians
- California Society of Industrial Medicine
- American Society of Echocardiography
- American College of Physicians
- Western Environmental and Occupational Association